
 

  

 

 
  

 

DATE: April 10, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Approve Warrants, Contracts, and Donations for the April 10, 2024 Board 

Meeting 
 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer  

  ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve the warrants, contracts, and donations for the April 10, 2024 Board Meeting. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The attached is a list of all warrants that have been issued, as well as contracts and donations that 

have been received, since those last approved on March 6, 2024. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Various 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Fiscal Services Staff for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief                                                

                               Business Officer          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Warrants, Contracts, and Donations April 10, 2024 


